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Engineering Department

MEMORANDUM NO. 24-38

DATE: May 7, 2024

TO: City Commission

FROM: Anthony Alhashemi, Project Manager |

SUBJECT: |I:.iglgdyback Musco Sports Lighting, LLC-Community Park Softball
ields.

Background:

This project involves replacing (16) deteriorating light fixtures and upgrading the lighting and equipment for the
softball fields at Community Park. Additionally, the existing pole grounding and lighting protection will be
upgraded to meet current codes and regulations. The new lighting will be mounted on existing poles and will offer
improved performance, including guaranteed light levels of 50 foot-candles infield, 30 foot-candles outfield, and
uniformity. The new lighting system will also feature BallTracker™ technology, which optimizes visibility of the ball
in play without causing glare in the players' line of sight. The system will be controlled and monitored using the
Control-Link® system, which provides remote on/off and dimming control as well as performance monitoring with
24/7 customer support. With the new lighting system, energy costs are expected to be reduced by up to 20%
compared to the existing equipment.

Staff would like to utilize the Clay County, Various Equipment and Amenities for Parks & Playgrounds Contract
with Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, in order to procure these services for the project. Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, has
been used on previous City projects, including Kester Park, McNair Park & Mitchell Moore Park and has performed
very well.

Recommendation:

Utilizing the mentioned Piggyback contract, staff recommends approval of the Agenda item in order to execute an
agreement with Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, in the amount of $615,000.00.

Thank you
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